CITY OF YUBA CITY
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 10

Date: March 2, 2021

To: Honorable Members of the City Council

From: Marc Boomgaarden, Mayor

Summary

Subject: Appointments to City of Yuba City Planning Commission

Recommendation: Approve the City Council Screening Committee Recommendations for
Appointment of Three Members to the Planning Commission

Fiscal Impact: None.

Purpose:

To fill scheduled vacancies on the Yuba City Planning Commission.

Background:

On January 26-27, 2021, the City Council Screening Committee, consisting of Mayor
Boomgaarden and Vice-Mayor Shaw, held interviews for three vacancies on the Yuba City

Planning Commission.

The following appointments are being recommended:

Commission Name Term Ending
Planning Commission | Jackie Sillman 3/1/2025
Planning Commission | Stacy Brookman 3/1/2025
Planning Commission | Bhavin Singh Dale 3/1/2025

Recommendation:

Approve the City Council Screening Committee recommendations of appointing Jackie Sillman,
Stacy Brookman, and Bhavin Singh Dale to the Planning Commission.
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